March 13th jr fair meeting

Meeting was called to order at 7:31 pm in the community center by Bryce Watson Callie Pope red the minutes from the last meeting and briefly describes the details from the January meeting

Daxton Harter read the treasurer report the starting balance was \$1,659.91 there was 21 cents for interest added for an ending balance of \$1,660.12. Matthew motioned to approve the minutes and treasurer report. Wesley Baker second it and the motion passed unanimously. The discussion of Hearts of Darke was added to the new business on the agenda. Katelynne motioned to approve the agenda Grace seconded it. The motion passed. Old business

We discussed what days each species would show on for the showman of showman On Wednesday in no specific order swine, sheep, goats, dogs and horses. On Thursday will be dairy, beef, poultry and rabbits. This was voted on in the last meeting and that motion passed. Last meeting the dairy department brought up that they would like to have a representative from breeding and market to participate in the showman of showman competition. This motion was approved.

All the rule changes were approved except for beef had an issue for 1 rule New business

Showman of showman times were decided for each department. Swine start at 8am, goats/sheep 8:30-10, Horses 10-10:30. On Thursday dairy/beef start 8am, poultry 9:30, rabbits 10. Danicka motioned to approved showman of showman times Grace 2nd it the motion passed unanimously.

Committee sign up- mostly everyone should be signed up for a committee if not sign up for one. Jr fair assistants- committees that need more assistance with running their shows may have assistants. These assistances consist of junior fair members that are too young to be on junior fairboard but will be in the future. It trains them to know what to do when they get on the board. The departments do not need to have assistance if they don't want any.

Each committee can decide if they would like to make an application for their assistants The chairman needs to make a committee to change the constitution to allow more members per department.

Danica motioned to create a committee to change an amendment Wesley 2nd it motion passed.

ShoWorks- Betsy asked the board to pay half of her and Alantas ShoWorks training this comes out to \$900 from donation from last year and will also be doing trashbash to raise money Grace motioned to give them the money Wesley 2nd it. Motion passed.

Stock the trailer- start to think about it and local foodbanks prefer canned items over cases of water.

Poultry leg bands- poultry is wondering if they can put leg bands on before the fair to save time. This is going to the poultry department to start this idea.

Hearts of Darke- usually takes place Monday @ 2 pm (Betsy is checking with the sheep committee before this is finalized) needs members to help run this event. Grace, Lexie, Merideth and Julia volunteered.

Betsy- remember to attend your committee meetings. Would like to move the April work day she will send out dates to change it too.

Carrie Dehlinger(sheep) joined the junior fair board Wesley made a motion to accept this member and Danica 2nd it. Motion Passed.

Heidi - would like to move the pageant to June 19-20 with the interviews on the 19th and the pageant on the 20th because Farm Power of the Past will be going on. They will use the community building because dogs will be at state fair. Katelynne motioned to approve these changes and Grace 2nd it and the motion passed.

Jayden reminded everyone to read through the folders.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:13 Grace motioned it and Wesley 2nd it motion passed.

## Attendance

Meridith Laux, Carrie Denlinger, Danica Michael, Bella Langstaff(assistant), Wriley Mullins(assistant), Lexie Shoop, Julia Raffel, Brooklyn Miller, Addie Miller, Kensey Homan, Kaitlyn Barga, Grace Graf, Matthew Denlinger, Wesley Baker, Isley DeMange, Kaylie Strawser, Callie Pope, Katelynne Michael, Bryce Watson, Daxton Harter.

Non junior fairboard members

Christoph Keller, Jayden Hicks, Mercedes McFarland, Marla Werner, GaceLynn Harter, Heidi May, Brian Pohlman, Betsy Petitjean